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---------- Vidarebefordrat meddelande ----------

Fran: hans@ornhagen.se

Datum: 13 februari 2018 18:25:12 +01:00

Amne: RE: Rubberized canvas for suit

Till: G M Potter <gary@wallacepotter.com>

Cc: 'Ann Bevan' <shop@thehds.com>, styrelsen@sdhf.se

Dear Gary,

Thank you for your rapid reply. | found the web page for Far Asia Ltd and will write
and ask them. | understand from your letter that it might be difficult to get the material
only, but we will see.

Again thank you.

Best regards

Hans

13 februari 2018 17:54:01 +01:00, skrev G M Potter <gary@wallacepotter.com>:

Dear Hans

Far Asia Ltd (China) are still manufacturing 12-bolt suits, therefore they have the rubberised
canvas in China. We did buy a number of suits from them some years ago and managed to
also buy replacement wrist seals, neck seals and small quantity of canvas for repairs but
they were very reluctant !!

| doubt that they manufacture the material themselves, maybe an internet search !!

Gary Wallace-Potter
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HDS (Ex-Working Equipment Officer)

From: Ann Bevan [mailto:shop@thehds.com]
Sent: 13 February 2018 16:22

To: Hans Ornhagen

Subject: Re: Rubberized canvas for suit

Hello Hans,

Thank you for your email.

That is a very good question. | don't know the answer. But | will send your email to
other members in the society and see if someone might know where to get the
material you need. | am sure they will reply to you if they can help.

Best regards,

Ann Bevan

for the HDS

On 13 February 2018 at 15:26, Hans Ornhagen <hans@ornhagen.se> wrote:

From: Hans Ornhagen <hans@ornhagen.se>
Telephone: +46732503935
Enquiry Type: General Enquiry

Subject: Rubberized canvas for suit

Message Body:
Dear friends
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| hope everything is OK with you and HDS. Next year we will celebrate our 40 year
anniversary of SDHF and the rescue/salvage of the Escape training tank, that now is
our museum. More info will follow when plans are brought further.

My question today relates to difficulties to find a suitable material for the making of a
replica of a “Carlson halvkostym” as we call it or split suit in English. We would like to
make it in, if possible, the original rubber canvass or, if not possible to find, a more
modern material, but the original beige color. If you know any address where we
could buy a suitable material for this project we would be grateful.

Looking forward to seeing you in Stockholm if not earlier so 2019 at the anniversary.
Best regards

Hans Ornhagen

SDHF, Sweden

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on The Historical Diving Society Website

hans@ornhagen.se tis 11 aug. 19:53
till mig

engelska
svenska

Oversatt meddelande
Inaktivera for: engelska

Enl styrmote 11/8
/ Hans O

---------- Vidarebefordrat meddelande ----------

Fran: G M Potter <gary@wallacepotter.com>

Datum: 13 februari 2018 17:54:01 +01:00

Amne: RE: Rubberized canvas for suit

Till: 'Ann Bevan' <shop@thehds.com>, 'Hans Ornhagen' <hans@ornhagen.se>



mailto:gary@wallacepotter.com
mailto:shop@thehds.com
mailto:hans@ornhagen.se

